### MAKAYLA KLEIN

makaylaklein@hotmail.c

(605) 655-4014

• Le Mars, IA 51031

#### **SKILLS**

- · Recording vital signs
- Nursing Staff Supervision
- Interdisciplinary Team
   Collaboration
- Medication Administration
- Strong Clinical Judgment
- Coaching and Mentoring
- Feedback Acceptance
- HIPAA Compliance
- Time Management
- Adaptable and Flexible

#### **EDUCATION**

Western Iowa Tech
Community College
Sioux City, IA • 05/2018

Associate Degree in Nursing: Nursing

Yankton High School
Yankton, SD • 05/2015

High School Diploma

#### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated Licensed Practical Nurse offering over 7 years of patient care. Proficient at addressing patient needs with compassionate care and attention to detail. Excellent communication, prioritization, and multitasking abilities. Background in long term care and home health. Diligent about maximizing satisfaction, safety and wellness while serving patients of all backgrounds.

#### **WORK HISTORY**

Universal Pediatrics - Licensed Practical Nurse Sheldon, IA • 04/2021 - Current

- Managed patient care through closely monitoring respirations, oxygen saturation, and intake and output.
- Documented accurate and complete patient information to address patient problems.
- Applied interpersonal communication skills to comfort and counsel patients and families throughout care process.
- Cared for wounds, provided treatments and assisted with procedures.

# Accura - Charge Licensed Practical Nurse LeMars, IA • 08/2019 - 04/2021

- Delivered direct quality care for up to 24 patients
- Used and became proficient with equipment such as oxygen, catheters, feeding tubes and wound vacs.
- Supervised and delegated tasks to staff to ensure quality patient care.
- Administered oral medications, intramuscular and subcutaneous injections to mitigate or resolve patient symptoms.
- · Supervised patient admissions and discharge.
- Trained new nurses.
- Provided wound care and dressing changes routinely.

Recover Health - Licensed Practical Nurse

### Sioux City, IA • 10/2018 - 06/2019

- Provided compassionate nursing care to medically fragile children in home settings.
- Communicated with patients and family members, providing detailed information regarding care and medications.
- Tracked patients' progress through careful reporting and documentation at each visit.
- Performed all daily living tasks to enhance quality of life for patients.
- · Administered medications via G/J tube.

### Avera Scared Heart Hospital - Patient Care Technician Yankton, SD • 09/2017 - 10/2018

- Assisted up to 24 patients with activities of daily living such as bathing, eating and walking.
- Obtained patient vital signs and reported results to nurse.
- · Collected specimens to prepare for lab testing.
- Answered call lights to respond to patient requests and needs.
- Organized and replenished unit supplies to maintain team readiness for expected demands.
- Interacted effectively with patients, families, staff and other hospital department staff to deliver high level of customer service and teamwork.

# Avera Sister James Care Center - Certified Medication Aide

Yankton, SD • 05/2015 - 12/2017

- Coordinated daily medicine schedules and administration to help clients address symptoms and enhance quality of life.
- Interacted kindly with patients and families and displayed positive, outgoing attitude, resulting in establishment of long-term, professional relationships.
- Took patient vital signs, height and weight measurements and monitored glucose and patient wellbeing.